UNIVERSITY OF THE PHILIPPINES DILIMAN
Office of the University Registrar

Phone 981-8500 ext. 4551, 4552, 4553 / 927-6084 = P.O. Box 161, Diliman, QC 1101 ® email: our.diliman@up.edu.ph

23 November 2022

MEMORANDUM MVPLO 22-07

TO: ALL COLLEGE SECRETARIES and GRADUATE COORDINATORS

FROM: MARIA %ZIGE%%P LUSUNG-OYZON, PhD

University Registrar
SUBJECT: IMPORTANT DATES FOR THE SECOND SEMESTER 2022-2023

Please be reminded of the following important dates for the Second Semester 2022-2023:

Class submission 01-31 December 2022

Start of issuance of University Admission Slip 01 December 2022

Priority encoding in CRS 02 January - 18 January 2023

Pre-enlistment Round 1 02 January - 18 January 2023

Batch Run 1 and results 19 January 2023

Pre-enlistment Round 2 20 January - 30 January 2023

Batch Run 2 and results 31 January 2023

General Waitlisting period 31 January to noon of 03 February 2023
Departmental Waitlisting period 03 February (afternoon) to 20 February 2023
Registration Period 06 February to 08 February 2023

[ would like to enjoin all offering units to offer classes before the start of the pre-enlistment period.

Thank you very much.
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